VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES

105 East Main Street P O Box 1024 Twin Lakes, Wisconsin 53181
Phone (262) 877-2858 Fax (262) 877-4019

AGENDA

DESIGN REVIEW-PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 22?2022 at 6:30pm
VILLAGE HALL

1. Call to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call

4. Motion to approve Plan Commission minutes from May 4, 2022.

5. Review and recommendation to the Village Board a proposed CSM for Cheree Molitor at 2026 360"
Ave. — Parcel #86-4-119-273-3011.

6. Review and recommendation to the Village Board a proposed CSM for Larry & Linda Smith at 1231
& 1233 W Main St. — Parcel #86-4-119-292-1111 & 86-4-119-292-1112.

7. Review and recommendation to the Village Board a request from PKR Properties to build two storage
buildings on commercially zoned property at 000 Lance Dr. — Parcel #85-4-119-213-3350.

8. Review and recommendation to the Village Board a request from Mike Gartenberg to either approve a
CSM to split his lot or allow for two principal structures on one lot at 301 West Park Dr. — Parcel #86-
4-119-282-3140.

9. Review and recommendation to the Village Board a request from Mike Pusateri for an outside patio at
405 N Lake Ave. — Parcel #85-4-119-211-1300.

10. Adjourn

Roll Call:

Destree, Todd
Diedrich, Richard
Karow, Aaron

Perl, Ken

Richter, Bran

Smith, Carl

Skinner, Howard- Chair

LEGAL DISCLAIMER: THE BOARD MAY AT ANY TIME MAKE A MOTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO SEC. 19.85(1)(A) AND 19.85(1)(G), WIS.
STAT., DELIBERATING CONCERNING A CASE SUBJECT TO A QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING BEFORE THIS GOVERNMENTAL BODY; AND, CONFERRING WITH
LEGAL COUNSEL REGARDING STRATEGY AS TO LIKELY LITIGATION.

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A MAJORITY OF THE VILLAGE BOARD AND/OR LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS OR OTHER RELATED GOVERNMENTAL BODIES MAY BE PRESENT AT THIS MEETING TO GATHER INFORMATION ABOUT A SUBJECT OVER
WHICH THEY HAVE DECISION MAKING RESPONSIBILITY. NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL BODY AT THIS MEETING OTHER THAN
THE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES SPECIFICALLY REFERRED TO IN THIS INSTANT NOTICE. THIS CONSTITUTES A MEETING OF THE VILLAGE BOARD
PURSUANT TO STAT EX REL BADKE VS. GREENDALE VILLAGE BOARD, 173 WIS 2D 553, 494 NW 2D 408 (1993), AND MUST BE NOTICED AS SUCH.



PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES *wav file available indefinitely*
May 4, 2022 **transcribed by Julie Harms**
VILLAGE HALL @ 6:00PM ***unapproved minutes’ subject to approval***

CALL TO ORDER - 6:00 PM /PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/ROLL CALL: Destree, Karow, Perl, Smith, and Richter -present,
with Skinner presiding. Diedrich- absent. Laura Roesslein, Village Administrator, and Julie Harms, Deputy Clerk also present.

MOTION BY SKINNER, SMITH, CARRIED, TO APPROVE PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES FROM MARCH 9, 2022.

MOTION BY SKINNER, SMITH, CARRIED, TO RECOMMEND THE VILLAGE BOARD A PROPOSED CSM FOR CTY ROAD F
AND VACATION OF POND ROAD, PARCEL #85-4-119-161-4214, 85-4-119-161-4215, 85-4-119-161-4216. Skinner stated this
CSM is being done to clean up the remnant parcels for the Hwy F reconfiguration. Skinner stated Carl Karow, resident on
Pond Rd is the only one affected and he is also on board with it. The rest is County Land.

MOTION BY SKINNER, DESTREE, CARRIED, TO RECOMMEND THE VILLAGE BOARD A PROPOSED CHANGE IN FACADE
FOR 330 MAIN ST- PARCEL #85-4-119-211-4380. John Economou, 330 Main St. Partners LLC, presented to the Commission
that they are looking to update the fagade to a new more traditional look. Materials used will be lap siding, Nantucket style
cedar shingles, black shutters and a concrete baseboard. There would be a 5’ overhang over the existing sidewalk.
Traditional uniform signage and down lighting will be used. Color scheme will be grays, black, white. Skinner and the
commission agreed this will be a welcome change. Karow asked if Kenosha County would have issue with the road right-of-
way to which Skinner stated that the Village maintains the parking areas and the businesses shovel in the winter so it would
not cause any issues with Kenosha. Economou stated they are also planning to come back to Plan Commission for approval
to update the old lumber yard site. No members saw issue with the proposed.

MOTION BY SKINNER, RICHTER, CARRIED, TO RECOMMEND THE VILLAGE BOARD A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR
A DECK AT 160-164 CHAPEL AVE- PARCEL #85-4-119-222-3361 AND #85-4-119-222-3362. Terrance Cooney, 615 W Park
St, Arlington Heights, IL, stated he owns several properties in Twin Lakes with the past two years living at 164 Chapel Ave.
In February 2022 he sold the other side of the duplex, 160 Chapel Ave. to his brother, Gregory. There are currently two
decks, one on each unit, and he would like to make a step down deck between the two, approximately 20x20 to accommodate
family gatherings. In speaking with the building inspector he was advised he would need a conditional use permit as it
would overlap the lot lines. Skinner stated he didn’t see any issues with it. Karow asked for clarification of the lot line
shown on the survey. Cooney explained that the lot line splitting the two was not shown on their copy. No members saw
issue with the proposed.

MOTION BY SKINNER, SMITH CARRIED, TO ADJOURN AT 6:52PM

DISTRIBUTION
Administrator
Clerk

Treasurer

Plan Commission
Building Inspector
Pres/Trustees



Department of Building and Zoning
Plan Commission / Design Review
Application and Checklist

Seclion 17.42,020 of the Village Code lists nll projects that mwst go before the Plan Commission mid undergo n Design Review. Pleaso read this section
to determine if your project mis! go through this process. You may also be required to complete this application if the Building Inspector, upon réview of
your project, has determined that n Deslgn Review is necessary.

Please Print Clenrly:
Legal Property Owner:

Name; Ch £ive | _}'ﬁ!”f;‘ll’b il
Mailing Address: Z 0 Z (.‘) 3é0ﬁ' AH? .
Twin LakKes WT ‘5 318/

Cily State Zip
Appllcant/Petitioner:
Name; , Gher’ee /Vla/r;lor—
Mailing Address: Z OZ( 360 h /4UL
Twin lalles, LT 53/8

Clly State Zlp

Telephone#: Zéﬂ—’?/é—égﬂﬁ
(Aren Code)

Fax Number:

E-Mil Address: CMCJ(!‘ZLOI“ @ ant‘ac’{ly‘y; Com

Property Information
Piopérty Address: 2026 34 Oté Ave.
Tepn lalles it _ S3I§]

City State Zip
Parcel Number: g&' L- ] o 74 30//
General
Projecl Location:

Proposed .
Pm_fec?Use: .M ) 'S'eft?-ﬂf ﬁf_fe A /.0{‘1 Zod / 5

Current Use:

Existing Zoning:




Ave you vequesting zoning chanpes?*¢  Yes No

Hyos, fll In the felds immediatoly below:

Current Zonlny;: Proposed Zoning:

*+ Zoning change requesty ore $325

Villnge stalf'imay delerine that mi oscrow account is {o be sol up with the Villags reasurer ta cover atforneyfengineer andlor Viliage Planncr fees,
AppHeant/petitfonor Is fioreby daly advised thal the engincer andfor attorney or any profession] assistunce as deemed necossary by the Village of Twin
L.akes may be omployedt for this project, issus, or maffer. Escrow money required from the applicant will be put into an aceount for yse in the payment of

any professionnl fees and any balance will be refuzned withir 45 days after ile malier Js comploled.

To accompany this application: $250.00 fee for Plan Commission/Design Rovlew appearnnee, rdditionn} fees and escrow money as noted below, and all

completed paperwork,

Owner's Signature;

Applicant/Petitioner's Sigoature:

Dato:

Required Fees

Plan Commission/Design Review Appearnies Fee (Villnge Cude 3.06.010 (D), 1 & 2)
Zoning Change Request Fee; $325 if npplicable (Municlpn! Code 17.44.050 (C)):
Escrow, as roqhired by Villugo Administrator nud Bullding Inspeeior:

Total Ampnnd Diret

Peveloper's Apreomet Required? Yes Ne

Village of Twin Lakes
*%% CUSTOMER RECEIPT *#*%*
DATE: 05/20/22 TIME: 08:57:00

DESCRIPTION PAY CD AMOUNT
PLAN COMM CK 250.00
MOLITOR CSM 273-3011 4928
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 250.00
AMOUNT TENDERED 250.00
CHANGE DUE .00
TRANS {: 2 CASHIER CODE: JHD

BATCH #: C220520 REGISTER ID: 007

250




ORIGINAL
il
& EXHIBIT A
/.“:—-‘\I
A | KENOSHA COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. ________
: > VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES MAP NO. ______ i
PART OF THE SQUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 7, AND PART OF
THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 34, ALL IN TOWN 1
NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST OF THE 4TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING AND BEING iN THE
VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES, COUNTY OF KENOSHA AND STATE OF WISCONSIN
MY, CORVER OF N :
W 174 SEQ, 27-1-19
. 193.248.47
OWNER: R LOT 1
$h0'er acectope, ;1 : C.S.M. 2192
Poletine, L. GoO5M 7548 %
SURVEYED AND MAPPED BY: 2
ABIT LAD SURVEYING sl YL _ ;
BI20~31211 Avenve o q”““%%ﬁmrw—"——s\
¥nealiand, #f. 53105 Mk = 2 /\/ .
STty i 5 T £
s a %. = 108,61
I+ “
il
41
e .\‘\__ 5 %
EILI I B
“ ,§lg \\.\ FAY
Mgl o N\ J
%, r fe LORY 2
N i 10.72 ARES 8
5 466, 993 sq ¢, = 8};
= P B g Nllg"i
il Vil \‘,\ & E[ |
B A5 3l i S A TR D
i ¢ oy we 3l P "~ 18 |
. oo ot fom / e g v
/ . 3: | | lusgwerE 517.92" .\\‘---\ ;g d
[\ GRAPHIC SCALE S g ; g e
L {inchi = 200 fear g ! D -1 E
{ < ARTIIN b
B IREL w0 | o — b AR R
2.:%:'}'34’.'5) jr :
© R TP S bt 00 e e VS
O Danates Iron Pipe Found~i 3/8* Biaweter ) 3 o B
A Genoios Boring Mol Approximale Localion %, al
Q venvias Concreta Monument Found %I :
Wetland qreq delineated from Kenosha Gaunty i
Interaciive Mopping and Gert#lied Survey Mop 2192 "Q‘l 1o
@) 1 . .
Sl i Lor z :
1 10.72 ACRES ;
i 466,944 sq. ft. _ /,; .
el L
MH Vg /
Q.g_ [
; s
GRID NORTH L
Bearings are bused on the wost line of the x
Southwest 1/4 of Sec. 2.7-?—1'9 N O2°04" 247 W "l
Wisconsin Stote Ptone Coordinate System Grid,
South Zene NAD-27) 2
=
;i

Y
T

e
Mark A. Holender )
. CORMER OF THE >~ Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyor - 1784
N, 174 s8C. Ji--f--lgi g
SHEET 2 OF 2 SHEETS 21585333 Juae 10, 20
S



KENOSHA COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES MAP NO. _____

PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, TOWN 1
NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST OF THE 4TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING AND BEING IN THE
VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES, COUNTY OF KENOSHA AND STATE OF WISCONSIN

MY, CORNER OF THE
i SW. 1/4 SEC. 27-1-19
193,248.47

OWNER : 2,472, 864.85
st L ~ s iz
Union Grove, v;f'l. 53182 . I} .

SURVEYED AND MAPPED BY:

AMBIT LAND SURVEYING
8120-312th Avenue
Wheatland, Wi. 53105
262-537-4874
arbitOtds.net

W 2658.62

=

N 88°22' 17" E
346.00'

‘24"

o5 TR T S 74°57' 24" E/\/

REC. = 108.58'
.| E
S— 6%

ACCESSORY
RESIDENCE BUHDING

DU——,
|

27-1-19

TO MONUMENT N 02°04

UINE OF THE SW. 174 SEC.

Ilz ”

N =~ LIONUMENT

w.
726.86"

TRUNK _HIGHWAY

b
T
COUNTY TR!
MEASURE = 1265.63"
2
1€

VICINITY MAP

1 inch = 2000 feet

Al
b
: 346,00° Q&L\ N
N 88°14' 46" E 617.32' s b
: -
3 o

R AR —

GRAPHIC SCALE
1 inch = 200 feet

a 100 200 feet
=== = %

SW. CORMER OF THE
SW. 1/4 SEC. 27-1-19
190,591.56
LEGEND: 2,473, 144.67

O Denotes Iron Ppe Set—1" Diometer x 18" Length
Not Less Thon 1.13 Pounds Per Linear Foot
I Denotes Iron Pipe Found—1 3/8" Diareter

® Denotes lron Pipe Found—1" Diareter

538.78"

O Denotes Concrete Monurent Found

Wet land area delineated from Kenosha County
Interactive Mapping and Certified Survey Mop 2192

T OF THE NW. 1/4 SEC. 34-1-19

874.31"

i3” W 2639.98'




KENOSHA COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES MAP NO. _____

PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 27, TOWN 1
NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST OF THE 4TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, LYING AND BEING IN THE
VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES, COUNTY OF KENOSHA AND STATE OF WiISCONSIN

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

!, Mark A. Bolender, professional land surveyor hereby certify: That in full ccr?oliance with the
provisions of Chapter 236.34 of the Wisconsin Statutes ond with the Village of Twin Lokes Land
Division Ordinance, and under the direction of Cheree M. Mol/itor, owner “of Lot 1 of Kenosha
County Certified Survey Map 2908, | have surveyed, divided and mopped this Certified Survey Map;
that such plat correctly represents al/l exterior boundaries and the subdivision of land
surveyed; and that this Jland is located in part of the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter of Section 34 and in part of the Southwest Quarler of the Southwest Quarter of Section
27, all being in Township 1 North, Range 19 Easl of the 4th Principal Meridian, Village of Twin
Lakes, Kenosha County, Wisconsin, containing 10.72 acres, and described as follows: Lot 1 of
KENOSHA COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 2908 according to the recorded plat thereof on file and of
record in the officen of the Register of Deeds, Kenosha County, Wisconsin, as Document
Nurber 1846772, and recorded on July 26, 2019.

Dated at Wheatland, Wisconsin, this___day of ., 2021.

Mark A. Bolender — Wisconsin Professional Land Surveyvor 5 — 1764
AMBIT LAND SURVEYING * 8120-312th Avenue * Wheatland * Wisconsin 53105

VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES APPROVAL
This Certified Survey Map approved by the Village of Twin Lakes on this _________ day of
L2027

Jared Shortess—Village of Twin Lakes Building and Zoning Official




Department of Building and Zoning
Plan Commission / Design Review
Application and Checklist

Section 17.42,020 of the Village Code lists all projects that must go before the Plan Commission and undergo a Design Review. Please read this section

to determine if your project must go through this process. You may also be required to complete this application if the Building Inspector, upon review of
your project, has determined that a Design Review is necessary.

Please Print Clearly:
Legal Property Owner:

Name: Z\.OQI'I" (/ A ARD LIMDH D_)&mn—}’)@lﬂl}b(’ lqb

Mailing Address: | 3/ @ Lane e Deie, T'?Ju(%T
TWi Lakess, i . S.3/8)
City State Zip

Applicant/Petitioner:

Name: LC’( PRy RN WINEY. J@m:l h RQUGQ abv]es

Mailing Address: | 25/ () L hoo, Desyo TRUST
Twéu Aa/g@ﬁ? ()i 5.8/8]
ity tate 1p
Telephone # : ‘Q'@ (Q/ 743 & 7&? 7
(Area Code)

Fax Number:

E-Mail Address: h l b 4

Property Information

propery address: | U D) Ao 1 23 WeEaT mPr'lU SIPEeT
TWIN MAkee, L 5318

‘ City State Zip ’52}3 a
Parce[NumbeT:i %(O_L/’IIQ“ QQLQ"I{II é 17//19 tQ?‘Q ///“2/
gf(:_‘i:::z:ILocalion: h\ ( !Q_) w Q—)(q’ S} X\) .\—Q L l\r
Proposed

Project Use: TWD IMD\ViO\le RQS\CLQH(’,@/

Current Use: Q)P.rﬂ E-: C L+ L_; I\JA R‘QJ v j ey Q/O L OO m | }\( l \LN\\,\/
Existing Zoning;: RQJED\ CL,E M "l I.(L ‘




Are you requesting zoning changes?**  Yes No X
1f yes, fill in the fields immediately below;

Current Zoning; Proposed Zouning:

** Zoning change requests are $325

Village staff may determine that an escrow accouit is to be set up wiih the Village Treasurer to cover aftorney/engineer and/or Village Planner fees.
Aypplicant/petitioner is hereby duly advised that the engineer and/or attorney or any professional assistance as deemed necessary by the Village of Twin
Lakes may be employed for this project, issue, or matter. Escrow money required from the applicant will be put into an account for use in the payment of
any professional fees and any balance will be returned within 45 days aller the matter is completed.

To accompany this applicatign: $250.00 fee for Plan Conunission/Design Review appearance, additional fees and escrow money as noted below, and all
completed paperwork.

Qwner's Signature: /[,o/(/d{ & ,(,yé / X/LZZL Cj\(/h ) / 329/)726% / ) /LU/LZ’:(’,&,

Applicant/Petitioner's Slgnature.

Date: \.)J(/C ey 7 Th

LD

Required Fees

Plan Commission/Design Review Appearance Fee (Village Code 3.06.010 (1)), 1 & 2): $ 250
Zoning Change Request Feg; $325 if applicable (Municipal Code 17.44.030 (C)): S
Lscrow, as required by Village Administrator and Building Inspector: 8
Total Amount Due: )

Developer's Agreement Required? Yes No



LOT 1,
BEING P
RANGE 1¢

RENOSHA COUNTY, BLSCONSIN

SURVEY PREPARED FOR: LARRY A SWITH & LINDA 4 SHITH
1319 LANCE DRWE
TWIN LAKES, Wi 5318%

Exhiby D

4

~
qpeit F FREVET N
2
] N\ g
! N B9'41'19" E 99.96 1d
t Vg, H
\ &,
‘i’ ALY
1
=114 2]
53 ¥ w0
= o ] 8
o | Pt
~ Lt
53 A H
“f g
a 1 Argg z
x %9.335 Sguare Feat
=y 0214 Acres
g 14
o g Lot L
Lot 2 b N 88'26'55" £ 5994
CEM MO 150 g p 30
"""""""""" LUK HO_ 2260315
' T 30 3]
:t-ns-. \
. 22, P loewn
J v ghY
- ad
A, k33 4o
&y T
> CRAVEL :3
RSl o 3
» B
q‘ul ! a-s':
L / _—3;750 Q(
L ~3
/ ”,Jgg._z‘a;.sﬂ .a:
l > it 2 L3
Area
K = 14,414 Squore Feat "
1 & o .331 Acres 5
8 | |7
< |3
0
X!
SCALE. 1" = 30' g
BEAANG DASE:  AS RLCORDED AS
30 650

LEGEND

Q@ ~ FOUND COMCRETE MOHUMENT
W~ FOUND SOUD IRON BAR

@ -~ FOUND IRON PIPE

O - SEF 1RON PIPE

() - RECORDED AS

O = SANITARY CLEANOUT

@ - UNLTY POLE

704th .S'freet//

J— I, P
TIOATH UNE OF THE HOTTRWEST 174 OF SICTIOH 2u-i-i9 <

KENOHSA COUNTY CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 2260, RECORDED AS DCCUMENT NO
ART OF THE NORTHEAST '/4 OF THE NORTHWESY 1/4 OF SECTI

1224477,

ON 29, TOWN 1 NORTH,
EAST, VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SEGHOH 29ui-1t8

HORTH 1 /4 CQ“HV

y

a

Bl-1~5T 535 40 ¥/v mi Inl 20

|~

91 2019°00° W 2388
—5 Z0rie'00” £ 7184

30
s

GO.£€.10

grefz 3.

Wit boeEig
Ly W TN

1 COMY nolglre, oo,
I 2.3 ) VoeT yaLl CC”JTQEFT

UNAT Q0 BE g
1O Wy addpo, oo,
, LA Q;cajibﬁl\\(@.
To BE &g%t%mé‘_bj

on

‘DR GELTWAR

-5 TI0505" £ 1386

S1T_OF “ngﬁ
RAGHE tOUMTY

[ S



Village of Twin Lakes
*k% CUSTOMER RECEIPT ***
DATE: 06/07/22 TIME: 14:03:22

DESCRIPTION PAY CD AMOUNT
PLAN COMM CK 250.00
LINDA SMITH 7610
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 250.00
AMOUNT TENDERED 259.00
CHANGE DUE .00
TRANS #: 10 CASHIER CODE: JHD

BATCH #: c220607 REGISTER ID:

007



Department of Building and Zoning
Plan Commission / Design Review
Application and Checklist

Section 17.42.020 of the Village Code lists all projects that must go before the Plan Commission and undergo a Design Review. Please read this section
to determine if your project must go through this process. You may also be required to complete this application if the Building Inspector, upon review of
your project, has determined that a Design Review is necessary.

Please Print Clearly:
Legal Property Owner:

Name: _PK R Prop c/‘-L ¢ L L
Mailing Address: ’?O ’BC!o}C i 8 <
Tran  bale (WX $£3/8)

City State Zip

Applicant/Petitioner:

Name: *7_(_).(.‘/:/ I4 Re fH
Mailing Address: Iz J\J Y ik, <t A S"il
Tioin Lakes W $3/ 8/

City State Zip
Telephone # : Q(p '2) 90 G- S)Ca 70
(Area Code)

Fax Number: (-2 (o :2«) 87?’ 973 3

E-Mail Address; ""mcﬁa/ @ ‘}'h)fﬂ /q kf&‘ bmgrine, Comn

Property Information

Property Address: ZD 7/ .j c Sy (7’10 ‘/3 Aci'ﬂac D".‘{,fﬂ
Tein fakes LT $3/8/

City State Zip
Parcel Number: 83 E L/‘ // 9 -&/3 - 32380
General
Project Location: ZGfIC‘c, p,e.
Proposed )
Project Use: 'S",'Of"' $= R w J&/m ¢4

Current Use: Cinp L' Ly '?[

: .
Existing Zoning; (‘; ( Omme ¢ O, \




Are you requesting zoning changes?**  Yes Z No

If yes, fill in the fields immediately below:

Current Zoning: 7\ Proposed Zoning: CO mulerio f{

** Zoning change requests are $325

Village staff may determine that an escrow account is to be set up with the Village Treasurer to cover attorney/engineer and/or Village Planner fecs.
Applicant/petitioner is hereby duly advised that the engineer and/or attorrey or any professional assistance as deemed necessary by the Village of Twin
Lakes may be empleyed for this project, issue, or malter. Escrow money required from the applicant will be put into an account for use in the payment of
any professional fees and any balance will be returned within 45 days after the matter is completed.

To accompany this application: $250.00 fee for Plan Commission/Design Review appearance, additional fees and escrow money as noted below, and atf
completed paperwork.

Owner's Signature: 7«_,/# é/
Applicant/Petitioner's Signature: ZZ"/ /54’

Date: Ol 08 Ao22

Required Fees

Plan Commission/Design Review Appearance Fee (Village Code 3.06.010 (D), 1 & 2): S 250
Zoning Change Request Fee: 3325 if applicable (Municipal Code 17.44.050 (C)): by 3—7f -
Escrow, as required by Village Administrator and Building Inspector: A3

Total Amount Due: 8

Devetoper's Agreement Required? Yes _& No



Village of Twin Lakes
*%% CUSTOMER RECEIPT ***
DATE: 06/08/22 TIME: 12:42:06

DESCRIPTION PAY CD AMOUNT
PLAN COMM CK 575%.00
PKR PROPERTIES 1051
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 575.00
AMOUNT TENDERED 575.00
CHANGE DUE .00
TRANS #: 3 CASHIER CODE: JHED

BATCH #: C220608 REGISTER ID: 007



PKR Properties LLC building projects

Developer

Overbuilt LLC

leff Alheit

1865 Highway H

Lake Geneva, WI 53147
(815) 347-2944

Alheitj@MSN.COM

Plat of Survey

Cardinal Plan/Survey/Engineer
1200 LA Salle ST

Lake Geneva, W| 53147

(262) 757-8776



PLAT OF SURVEY

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

A PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED IN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 14 OF

SECTION 21 IN TOWNSHIP 1 RORTH, RANGE 19 EAST,

KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS:

IN THE VILLAGE OF TWiN LAKES,

LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 2043 AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT Ho. 1104627
PER THE KENOSHA COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS.

Fd
SRS EREES B : (NB&'St'i-}'g Bealy ™

-
_— TN88'5008'E1913T— -, N
e ~
T et — T
h P — Y
s . o ' .
7 S
/ ~— -, —
/ 7 ~ -—
j 7
Py 3 ./ \.
\‘
Wl
- s N
] ’ # N
4 ) S
: .
,:‘/ g
4 7 ,-A
o
o
7/
/'/ E.
s 5
§ X w
e B
=l- / E
sl
——
;- g S 3
e -
8|5 ™~
Lo b
4 sln e,
..g iy
ey o
gy H=
] a
P >
- LOT 1
- CALL 250y
- TAX KEY KO, 8541102133380
5 27253 BF
Iy 200 ACRES
-
2 ;
: ~
z ‘
Zz ;
Z
Bl —

-

(S01°34' 0B"E 419.03)

0 40 80
Feet
SCALE: 1" = 40"
LEGEND
EXISTINGGRAVEL @ FOUND 1" IRON PIPE
( xx ) RECORDEDAS £ FOUND IRON ROD
= EXISTING FENCE
Y YYY Y YY Y Y TREELNE
—— —— =x§= —— —— MAJOR CONTOURS
fcnzus oy
—— =—- -4 - —— —— JMINORCONTOURS
Peamesagty)
BASIS OF BEARING:
THE WISCONSIN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM,
NAD-83, SOUTH ZONE.

BASIS OF ELEVATION:

ELEVATIONS ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN
VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 ("NAVDSS).

SURVEY ORDERED BY:
TODD RENN

PROPERTY ADDRESS:
854-118-213-3350
C.TH."0"

TWIN LAKES, W1 53181

FIELD WORK COMPLETED ON:
APRIL 21, 2022

FIELD CREW CHIEF:
TODD HENRICKSEN

SURVEYOR:
PAUL H VAN HENKELUM, PLS
CARDINAL ENGINEERING LLC

‘T HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | HAVE SURVEYED THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY
ANO THE MAP IS A TRUE AND CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF ITS EXTERIOR
BOUNDARIES AND SHOWS THE SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL VISIBLE STRUCTURES,
APPARENT EASEMENTS AND ENCROACHMENTS, IF ANY.

- L

R r 4
3 /

o i 4
" PAUL M VAN HENKELUM, PLS 21531 DATE
WEY
g 05"
SREE-
N

A e

-

CARDINAL
PLAN | SURVEY | ENGINEER

1200 LA SALLE ST,
g} LAKE GENEVA, W1 53147
) 262-757-8776
) T PLANSURVEYENGINEER.COM
DATE: 04/22/2022  JOB No. 22338
SHEET 10F 1 LWG

—

BE=T

P oy

PLOTTED: 4/22/2022 9:43:05 AM

=5

e

=

R e




. S HRISY SO SO NN - SR AN PSS W /WS MY SN SN S P W T TS S A S S () N T 6 T F T o T ® J & [ T % T v 1T w [ % "7V T 3% CLENT
) - Ay t S S T < LOT 1 CSM 2043 LANCE DRIVE SITE AND GRADING d
i 7 gr=——N\N VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES, KENOSHA COUNTY, WISCONSIN ||
] f TETD \\ vhg w1 1=
D s - s x < j. =
2 ' - ) . ) 1
B Lot . —Toe] G i =
v
3 EXTENOED FOUBATION Ve, ~ - * |M. m
| _..a_ R | £ o
] z =
A 5 o
i _e. [ =S == i W 8 g
] T\_ e - [0]
i[5 o s a5
: 3 | 02 2
% £z uw
B 4 M 8¢ £
o | o m o —2
. Te- [0} w
i 103
{ [m]
7 7 M z z
- _. M W m M
8 h >.\.\ i w m ]
- WA ¢ ] 6§
- F e o
; ! 3 o
o 43 9 -
[EXTEMOID FOUNDATION VLL w
L p X B
\ 1 I,
10 i o H
HA - -
- g 1
11 ' 2
| | e GENIRAL NOTE e
T : RESTCRATICN NOTES: CONTRACTOR RESPONSIOLE FOR .va
ha | £ N £ T09T0R RESIRED Yo GruBIG PG z 0@
i - ﬁ pﬁsﬁﬁ?ﬁ:&«ﬁ %ﬁh’%&oﬁwiﬁ - \A_.l
3 REIN. COMMENCING I
& e ) o - T T
i \ \m s . AL oTURDED AREAg L 52 %@ﬂ%ﬁ [ oesioNG N TRUE DIRECTIONS
[ . ey . fpErales  Mwameeeme | GRS
\ i — P oY P OF SWALL AND UP MINIMUM 2FT  PURTHER CALCULATIONS ARG FANREVIVENRCLRLOW
: 1 -~ u VIRTICAL OF SIDE BLOPED, RCCURED BEYOND WHAT 13 SHOWN ON -
| : i 2 0.PROPERLY ANCHORED MULCH  Thi3 PLAN FOR WALLS [N OTHER
' o - RCCUIRED INALL AREANOT LOCATIONS OF THE STRUCTURAL
; g ATABLICDWITH EROBION PLANS, CONTRACTOR I3 RESPONSIBLE 5
& ) xal_ - 3 7oPOLLOWALL EROSION CONTROL ﬁ-ﬂ.ﬂm.:uz?tﬁaﬁgg
] (LN P o ; RS RRAY MR |
he \ o T TOTAL LAND DISTURBANGE 57,018 87 (1.0 ACRES) o
I | 7 g
1-
7 4 | i
L ¥ o L
\ _ - .
8 N 7 k«.&n««. "
_/\ -~ . B &..‘.\ | | Tsenc [CEL
| - o e
1o e s St b ey
= .\.\ el | | Touwany w
- — - ‘\‘\\\u - DEUGHED BY [
e __ SHEET NUMBER
9 - T \\.\\.. - &
. — —— T S S S S S S B S S S B S~ S S SO S S O S B S S ' S S S A A 10F1

Al R €T 8 |
FILE G:\Shored drives\Cordinal Offica\Projects\22330— (5) Plot Lot 1 Lonce Dr\DWG\BASE\2233050.dwq

PLOTTED. 6,/2/2022 $1:3%30 AM




2
wums  NOLLOMYLSNOD 304 LON
NISNODSIM “53U5™) KWL I AT iy Tl
OSST-SIZ4 TV 1| 10
SONIQTING NNTY
zoro Ll
2iva TON L3JHS SNCGISIASY
L7I$S NISNODSIA "YAINISH Hnv]
H AVMHOI 5981
O LERGUIAD a |7 AROILYD MO 1
A9 G33NC0N4 SINFWNI0Q o - RIS AT T
AT Miwias L3 Y HHALG g—snﬁhgﬁ
WP o et oy
k- = ¢ ORIRY 2 i ALC
G- ESUAERYy Truudies Cokie GHOSIE L) + SVL3g Sy

@ .nuiﬂguinggﬂw%huléﬁ
ORI SRR $vLag wy
ﬁn“ uﬁ m.__q‘_.mmwzorsmm._.mss nq

J—— < S S SNOILVAZTZ ¥OM3iX2  Zv
A S koo NVId LNOAYT 3LIS 7 SNYId 40074 LSuig v
rhd v S S3LON TVEINZO / SISATYNY 3000 / 133HS TILI) i

A% csmmmEms X3AN| 133HS

) - %9 WL T wicl
E v = 12 WoLIVE T achL
¥ WIS PONT LML CTeET oS
o 1 ANMOD DN d -
PRI ARG TFLOL 1 alt 2, e TNaI v
s -3 o L RS et e
D e TV MO Y
AW T 3 <
AR - om L B Chey
AT - TN OBACw SN GOV L i e
o aama
@3- das
IMaio - Tme “Woecwune
CCORC AT D VLG DM NI OZNAL0Y 4O WIS - BR300 kel HOUDTL el TNNELIG W3 Tohey el Jacd TUIKIRE THD 3T Wi dYiN NOLLYOOQT 35S
WO GN LVHL OF Wi LLMDuCul 7 FENGUNT LHEYICY i SoHELER
LT TR PRI E!E—gﬂagg,aggidg’g
VIRt UNMMEAGD TIVAR + Tert TIv G SO OF B G BHL L.
(R 1 OHTACNR] GG )
B o o1 - LR TONETITY
GHAAE OO T DAL
R R W T TAVET T O S O TN T R T - Di¥A Tt
RIS DPAH
can YT 1wt o1 ) WLUBAY RV » JAviswD
Zrvom FTevL o CamrGoonn »
¥ L MY NO COSTTN JON
R TV TRV BT 3 VIR 0 o3 INFUIONDCYS L Wil LM LTSI AT MYLBD TV
-.nﬂgggsﬁiunr;gig‘
WLAOUDNIID  DerkCHLIVEC BULLY | NOLTLIOMA STIVR RTINS -
ot T el TN BN ¢ RSN SN TG “AE T 1Y OOTING SHL & - 8 MPLI DS SN
o TVl S8 DT M Ty G TV MORET + D776 TTOPIVISC] JALDDG WM ¢ CNICTTIE 10N ) 20+.00 ba LK ¥8 ‘Dervas
ORI TNON ¢ HFIRAE NG Bk Sl - E-gs;.n‘!u{sgs*nhggsd
F005T 6 T4 BP0 Tl TRl O MO YT BLYA DINYORO) SN
RN == “GEITD AN TPV Wy TVYND NI T 30 TIFMI T SHLSYAD
YEIOUD  { TV DT OO | PRI N v
908 M0 PO A LGH | TIMY Ro0TIRG GAROTY Tk, TRION SHI IATWATEIT W1 99 2 2ld Bt TNl s 2 TTog WIS L
G 10739 D N oy v 0o
AcH T £aoTu: I SucTnE TEYIOTY LNGUTUAS K MRS TrhOLLICY BOd TLATY N ‘GRGTTN 0 REHTNE
A LON GRLFAFIHE NI AU TS BiRL AT JON E80C TO8 o U
TS TRV RO gg!;?‘ﬂi!gg‘wﬂgg HILVLAIONG
NETUNR INSCAaI G e 1 ASHALSATOD 300 HL T3AVT MG
18 - Amtia KD DO A ¢ TIPS ALNrE HGLANIUIE € Lo, ot "GN T Bl HOD RO TOd
YOt Yo 43TaYs e OV - IO N7 LR MGG TICVIOTTY L CIMDOTIR TIO0 FTHYIOTIV GHY WONTIS MOLLPORICH 190w MGTIIN
209 NGL208 23) an it POLSra0 oS O Tenld IOy A1 L CHINONSIS TR MO TG S0 €
Yo Hou9% 3 [ FYUOLS LWOD AMG IV TGN §
R PIFRAITD LIR30 b 3% ¢ o]
TAITILE 4L WM VAR G TV GHOILYSL GO TR YRS
VIV T T 42ty HmCil 31 Yained BINESDO0 NOTNO T, FFNYIS e LMY N A L0 3
SR

SISATVNY 300D NOILVWYOAN| N9ISIQ 8 TTVH3INTH dV|d NOILVI07

82Z1SG NISNOISIM ‘SIHVT] NIM]
0GCC-CIZ# T130dVd - JAINQ IINVT ;| 107

SONIATING NN3Y




NISNODSIM, SNV NIML
05CC-§1Z4 TRV 1| 497

SONICTING NN3y

wrs LY

uwa “ON 133HS P——

S MTINTH AWVRINMEED

NOILONYLSNOD ¥0d LON

oo N

NV1d LAOAYT ZHS N2/
. "
T

+3aveul
‘aeviaon|
vy
il

= mmx

7

06 Budared, b KM | €4 Bk | B8O ddC L T L e § e

-8 SuDigve. v esn | L et | LriOn it L LAWY | B

3.1§n-..§._45-§_ [z a-g SAUDEE, ST | e -1f | ) O el Led W2 Lt | 1D
UYAZA 336 + Sevar cro e % | T i AW o0 e 77z | ren NIRDUITIT o

CNEPE DNIDvEE

FINCaHDs SNILCCd

SINAIHIS NATTICD

NY'id HOOd

WMD 9O FAND L S

- ALY R

1 G AR

TV St OLa-01

et
TG AN 25 s
A T, et
Sy

4 janicel]

Fx] o anE

[
%
] ._ o -8 o

e - ]

a4

2O

e




138 Liwinidd m
osaa 0
NISNGISIA "STHYT NIMY, M e B
QSLS-S(2# TadEvd 1) 107
SONIATHIG NNIY
TT9 N<
amva “ON L3IHS [
NOILLINHLSNOD 304 LON 31+

J2-1 S .an

NOLLYAZT3 18V NOLLYATIZ 153M

NOLLYAT13 HLNOS

&*
#
&
&
#
*x
£ 3
L3
*
4
&
Ed
*x
=
L
-~
&
-
»
=
E 2
E 3
#
Ed
#
Ed
&
E 3
&
&
L3
E
&
-
-
&
Ed
o
&
¥
*
&
&F
=
&
L
-
4
-
&

D) * dn

NOILVATTE HIHMON




8 A £ L % e

gean O SHOHDINY NANIOD
NISNODZIM “S3RY] ML Enihugﬁﬂm NSNS A AN N
0GCE-CI2a THAVd ! 10T TN DTN T s
/ XA \A WSS v )
SONIGING NN3Y N S gnY NGk
Mo P /A e - , .
W0 A - 5 7\ K
bt // o Tmoos
CRLLAN
zzrn m< ) e ,&/ o
TIVG "ON LI3HS SNDICIAY s ; 7 ._ &ﬂﬁ WovS icamion
e > e

NOILINYLSNOD 204 LON

Y,

R
¢ ernad sec i IR 0 JETWAG //M\.//\W...\“&W//\H.}
r ucxnd v e RSN
witian ahe Vol o) HETICY Mo Canwarvomn el P N
Ot 08 ..s_unoonnh_.ewennso.t , a«ﬁqpﬂe.o.faﬂunq § 3
=7 Qi 4 v RIBAT TN 2 Tl N
RIDTE WCod WP B 7
FITfr = 1y Jovapnone |
P Certly oz Sktony

H0ITMIHI NI I Oniau A M8 Fery

ontcTI VA TP RO
X 0
B NS _ove g S ot peieen [ NCILDIS Tivm NL/
aAs AR X
oG IR SR
SOV AOc D8BTS - R
-z o
IwIsoN
ONINZLSV - 4004
vl B, o2 MILINEED B M
O o OIS 4 S L) G G0 WPV MWD ) LK AL
MRS wIOGOOT i ¥ Gl 017 MUM M BAYE O T0T L0 HOVILY TRVET x-..nuua.u.ﬂ.u m.ﬂ
Y TR SRV e ety T Y o0 1A
23 .eNo CINID i CZLVW CCTRIE ——ed] HBR WL L P2
T 39 1T Sty miinTe GO G VT A T .
IRV TV I
i 2AYE
& oo Aw
arvinn » S
), HOCh BN ) 2R
A v RO siNeaosm
AV e 437 08O
ozl TG THLS ¥ 8L —]
CHITHN ZPIEEAIN, v
AT,
‘oo
Sauvn A o
TG WM DY AVTEIAD OL NYed
R, eaoow Als
‘ * " " . . r FERED 2 - HOMLIRROD
P e S M0 O ol
i, i OV &
1o oL Lo Al o al iy seneel \I
vl WA FHE TIACRL TS S
* e 413 LT g e "
T LY OB
D VT SO0 HOVLIY-
AL OO mOL
e L 4 RS E_hy COTL YL R
L0y Gy G Motvid . . . - . . .
OV O} LGN KINLIYS
.n%.__.!ﬁ.sa.m..oﬁllaVl ij ) A 3 L A 4 L
RUS N 00K Triteialy WIAD R TNl T EAT
05 LG 20CH HOVILY L]
" * fl? f y ’—
IO W B Bk e DY Yl HOUTYRUGNTTD N N
HETLLY - alvD EcRE 2 oy o “HwiI0 Mild 0T GrrTivRicle

Sr e ¥
R BOMYLL HOVT HORGBL SRATCAL SV i LG TV UG LG T
AWTICOO & 4 e (3 PO D B0 HOVLLY

CLOLYN CIFALE TN BEH L



o

Lsikng O
e
NISNODSIM 'SV NMAl un;usmwrﬁzz_dt ]

OS0C-CIZi MV () 10
SONIQTING NN3Y

s LAY

At oM L33HS ENOISATH

NOILONALSNOD 304 LoN

Sedn0q ug - L0 £ ey NUIINTIHRTI O ety 219 Ly

NOLLDESNL/ TvEasLS
T e
a1 ok o
Pt .
) TUYH P (72
BB
NATAZD 902 Ko ot \\ banditly
o4
e i
e
OOr, MO
2400 WD

WOTL
WIAD EIOT L 1T M T

ol
HOCH NS APOAvT NI 200 X
“yocl

Pz HOuM Vi JHL S HONET
T, e Gl Hisr NG Nl LY




DS AIIATY VNI
NISNGISIM, “S3NYT NIML 195 MIKTUAMVAINTN D

OGEE-iZ# TRoEYd 3| 107
S5NITTING NNAY

o av

v “ON I33HE SNGEFNEN

oy ZA 1S Sy

STY150 NCILDANNOD ONIDYYE TIvmM N/

NOJL2MMLSNOD ¥O4 LON

NNBNOSAT ¥

T ari iy DolaALHRS LTy 1P I Y s LA LS

IWITINYCra LY 3NN a1y
Ta TR BYIhie A¥ Or L= 2, L MG 28 T BTIHR AY

JAVITIHACHD I
DNINTISVd - NOLLS3S N2/ ONINZLSYS - NOLLDES
Loty -
[— WLIUONOD =, LMY
PP R <.. ,w e Kltr-.n.f
=1 B . .
Lo T Y] AL .
R ILWN o wﬂlllm =
] |tz
£ lrEn oG
T e paad
Tovm e - oo | it —:
LeA1IA NV )
4TI ENDHE Y d = 2 L AR

DNINZLSY “1IVL3A

ora.8 1Y

FUPK PR LM i RLYICDMT

DU AV UM T TR Tiret
a0 n

R I O MOSCRECER

RN L W R .1

Sorda Lo oy
ONIN31SYS -~ NOILDIS NI ONINZISVL - NCLLDAS
rac TR W TR .
SOCHAIL I bl
oiMip vm — 1!5u93{...4~1... ~ -
EEAr. I/ WHYYN ¥ =
Trdrad LY et SLrrorenpa
CATAR TAr LY
A8 T
TS s rece
=t o — COGRLM WG
aldww ax ety ALY
._.!-ﬁ!. RAT0D e
ML mefr
PR v oY

ONINELSYA “TVi3d N5/




2202/8/9 pajuud sleq “Aunog eysouay) 19e1ucs aseald pUnd) SUe SEPUBCRIOSIP J| "POUIEILOD URIOY SO 1t Aue Joy eiqisuodsas Jou s| Alunog eysouay| ‘Ajuo sesodind 92UaI0j0) J0) POSN 89 O} S| PUE UMOYS BIJE 9U) Buliooye Sa0.nos Joulo pue
& $921}j0 |ediojunwu pue AUNCD 'ajels SNOLIBA UJ PEIEDD] UO|IBULIOJUI PUE BIEP ‘SPI0JRI JO UONEIAWOD @ S| BUME.p SIUL "auo e pasn aq 0} papuaju) jou s| pue Aaans e Jou dew papJosal AlleBa) e seuyeu | dew sy TINVIOSIa

] =

1994 /81=you| |

ONIddVIN AILOVHEILNI
ALNNOD VHSON3IM




b TP

Department of Building and Zoning
#| Plan Commission / Design Review
Application and Cheellist

Section 1742.020 ofthe Village Code lists all projecls it must go before the Plan Commission nnd underga a Design Review. Please rend this section
to determine if your project must go through this process, Youmay ulse be required fo complele this application if the Building Inspector, upon review of
your profect, has defermined thot e Design Review is necessary.

Please Prinl Cleasly;
Legal Properéy Dwner!

HName

Mhailing Address:

Appllcant/Petitioner:

Nanie:

Mhailing Address:

Teleplione #

Fax Mumber

E-Mhail Address:

Property Information

Propeity Address:

Parcel hnumsz:

{ienerel
Projec! Locrlion:

Propozed
Project Use:

Curronl Use:

Existing Zoning:

Faye Gartenberg
1112 N. Dearborn St. #5
-hicago, iL 60610

Michael Gartenberg
1112 N. Dearborn St. #5
Chicago, IL 60610

847-751-6800

Mike @Gartenbergs.com

301 West Park Drive
Twin Lakes, Wl 53181

86-4-119-253-3140

Across the street from 301 West Park Deive currently on the same parcel

.In or_d'er t0 build a new living structure to be used as further living space due to the
inability of building an addition as a road bisects the property.

Currently is empty space, with only a parking pad.
Currently zoned residential



Next Steps:

Before submitting matertnls to the Plan Commission/Design Review Board, plense foHow 1he steps below:

1.) You auny schedule n meoting with the Buliding Inspector to review your proposed project plans: 262.877.3700 Tuesdays mud Thursdays, 12:36pm-
2:00pm,

2.) Submit requived plans and.monfes 30 dnys prior to the nest schediled Plan Comntsslon/Design Review meeling. Plan Commission/Design Review

neets the fourth Wednosdny of ench month st 6:30PM ot the Villnge Hall, 108 E. Mnin Street, untess rescheduting is needed due to availability, All
sequired prpervork mnst be submitted before the project will be ploced on the agenda,

Next Plan Commission Date: g ~PSk = St

3.} Bubmit 19 coples of lhe plans. Anything larger than lettér-sized puper will need to be folded Lor mailing purgoses,

Plan Commission / Design Review Checklist

The destgn review plan must inchdo tho foflowing informntion. For more delniled specifications for the different nspects of your project, il is important
that you review 742,040 of the Villnge Code available at wyww.villnzeoflwinlokes neldocymentsivillage-cod

[:]meing of the 5il¢ plan andfor survey. Must b dinwn fo a secopnized engineering scale, with geapliic seale and north arrow
[:INnmc, adlitross, e-madl, and telephone mimber of the developer, cnginecr, or architect

Dﬁnvironmenlul features of the propedy

I:]Anisl renderings of slruclures, signs, clevations of all 4 sides, and phiotos

mer pluns

Ejﬂmmplcs of possibic building nnterinls

DLacn(ian of ulllities, gas incter, cleciric transfonmer, HVAC equipment, domipstess, ete,

l:jl.andscaping
Dswmgc and sereening of garbago nnd refise
DSnow romovel nreps and procedures
DSign rendering inchiding ihe follewing:
Height
. Logation
Light willape
IHumination
DProposed techniques for on-site stormwater relenfion / detentivn
D Parking Iot Iayout
DThe fype, size, sl loention of existing nnd proposed boildings and (heir uses

DW:I’ Her and signed sinfement by the Iegal owner mithorizing the ageht (o not on thefr behalf

L__]Any other information helpful in reviewing tho Design Roview Plan



Are you requesting zoning changes?¥¢  Yes X No

1 yos, fill in the fields immecdialely below:

2 . - o
Current Zoning; Rei '/Ph"-ﬂll{ Proposed Zoning: R_o)’ -/e’ﬁ ” 4/ 5 f / Lot

#*% Zoning change requesls are $325

Village sinff may determine thal an oscrow accounl is to be set up with the Village T'reasurer to cover nttorney/angincer and/or Village Planuer fees,
Applicant/petitioner Is horeby duly adyised that the engincer and/or attorncy or any professionul assistunee as deemed necessary by the Village of ‘Fwin
Lakes imay be omployed for this project, issue, or matter. Escrow money required from the applicant will be put inlo an account for use in lhe payment of
any professionnl fees and my balance will be retumed within 45 days after the matler is comploled),

To accompuny this application: 00 fee for Plan Commission/Design Review appenrance, ndditional fees and escrow money as noted below, and all
completed paperwork,

Owner's Signature: 3 f 2

v/ )Y
ApplionnV/Pelitioners Sigonlue; __%/

Dafe: 6’/9\3’/?- 9“ J

Required Fees

Plan Commission/Design Review Appearnnce Fee (Villnge Code 3.06.010 (D), 1 & 2): $ 250

Zoning Change Request Fee: $323 if npplicable (Municipnl Code 17.44.050 (C)): $__ -
Escrow, as required by Villago Administrator and Building Inspector: $

Total Amonnt Dot 3 ‘:ﬂc)g 50

Pevoloper's Agreement Required? Yes No )(




To:

Department of Building and Zoning
Plan Commission/Design Review
Twin Lakes, W!

From:

Michael Gartenberg & Faye
301 West Park Drive

Twin Lakes, W153181

Mailing Address:

Michael & Faye Gartenberg
1112 N, Dearborn St. #5
Chicago, L 60610

In November of 2021, we submitted an application, and were turned down for a building permit to split
our property into two parcels in order so that we could build a second building structure on our
property. The denial was based on village code 17.20.060, stating that the new parcel would need to be
not less than 8000 square feet. Based on the proposed CSM, the new lot would fall short as it would be
6633 square feet.

Based on this denial, we were advised that we would need to apply for a variance. In December, we
applied for this variance and were later scheduled for a May 25" 2022 variance meeting. At this
meeting, the village attorney advised the board that they did not.-have the proper authority to grant or
deny the application. He further advised them that based on village code 17.12.040, the proper avenue
would be to appeal to the Plan Commission, who would then make its recommendation to the Village
Board. Based on this direction from the village attorney, we are respectfully submitting this new
application.

Since this application is not a simple zoning change etc. we were advised by Julie Harms, that it might be
best that we submit this application, along with this letter in order to best explain the reason for the
application, as well as the current and proposed use of the property in question.

Our family has grown since we purchased this home in 2003. We now have married children as well as
grandchildren, and hopefully more to come. Because of this, we find ourselves in need of more space.
We love our neighborhood, the lakes, and the Village. In the 19 years since we purchased our home, we
have immersed ourselves into the community, made many friends, and have created a true home for
our family. It is our intention to be in Twin Lakes for many years to come, as well as eventually become
permanent residents.

Cur property is located at 301 West Park Drive in the Twin Lakes Park subdivision. The property is
extremely unique. It is located on the isthmus that separates Lake Mary from Lake Elizabeth. It is one of
only 6 properties with frontage on both lakes, and on two sides of the road. Of these 6 properties, our
property is currently the only one without a structure on both sides of the road.



If our property did not have a road separating it into essentially two lots, we would be simply applying
for a permit to put an addition on our home. With the road in the way, in order to add more space, we
would need to build across the street, where we currently have a pad for parking and open space with
no structure whatsoever. Although our property is currently considered one lot, with the road bisecting
it, it is essentially already 2 lots.

When researching how to go about doing this, | spoke to Ellis, who advised me that the best way might
be to get a CSM, in order to separate the properties on each side of the street into their own parcels.
We commissioned a surveyor who prepared a new survey. in doing so, we found that the property on
the north side of the street would be roughly 6633 square feet, and less than the 8000 square feet
required by the viliage to build a new living structure.

We are requesting either an exception to the 8000 square foot minimum requirement needed for the
CSM, or a variance allowing us to keep the property as one lot, with the commission’s approval to build
a second living structure.

In addition, if either of these two options were granted, we would need a further 6-foot setback
variance. Per Ellis's calculation, based on the distance from the channel of our home on the south side
of the street, we wouid typically need an 18.5-foot setback. In order to build a 24-foot-wide structure,
we would require a 12.5-foot sethack. Due to the odd shape of our lot created by the meandering
nature of the channel, this variance weould only he needed for only one corner of the structure, not the
running length. This is iilustrated in the plat survey supplied. At the variance meeting the village
attorney stated that the planning commission could grant this, in order to avoid the need for an
additional variance meeting after the approval of the planning commission/village board of the request
to build a new living structure.

The current plan for the new living structure is for a 24 wide structure. Should the plan
commission/village board grant the approval for the new living structure but not the 6 foot variance, we
would need to redesign the proposed structure. if required to do so we would redesign the new
structure however its design would be less traditional.

All other setbacks from the road to the south, from Lake Mary on the north, and our neighbors to the
west would all be in compliance to the current sethack requirements and have been reviewed with Eilis.

it is important to note that in Twin Lakes Park, there are quite a few lots that are less than the required
8000 square feet. Some of these properties are actually less than 4800 square feet. In addition, due to
the unique nature of our subdivision, there are a great many homes with sethacks way under the
current requirements. We realize that these properties are grandfathered in, and do not truly pertain to
our request, however we believe that this is notable as that if granted, our new structure would be in
keeping with the integrity of the homes in Twin Lakes Park, and would not look out of place.

It is also important to note that of the 6 lots with property on both sides of the road, there are cutrently
a few with living space on both sides. Again, we realize they are grandfathered in, but believe this is
notable.



We also realize that with some of the homes built over the past few years, there have been issues
regarding drainage etc. We are very cognizant of this issue and have previously added additional
drainage to aid in water removal to the channel, as well as graded this area in order to pitch away from
our neighbors to mitigate any issues. If this project is approved, we would gladly install any and all
additional drainage required by the village, as well as any other barriers the village requests as to not
cause any issues with the adjacent property. This would include, but is not limited to grading, addition
of drain tile, retaining walls, as well as gutters tied into drainage to the lake. | am confident that once
the project is complete, these additions would further improve the drainage not hinder it.

We understand that in order for you to grant us the permission needed to move forward with our
proposed project, we need to show why hardship would result from strict application of the zoning
ordinances, as well as how the unique features of our property create this hardship.

Our property is extremely unigue due to a road bisecting it that essentially creates two lots. In addition
the meandering nature of the channel shoreline creates a very odd shaped property rendering the
property line very difficult to build on within the ordinances. Because of this uniqueness, following the
strict application of the villages zoning ordinance, would render this property virtually unbuildable.

in addition, we know that the granting of this variance would not be contrary to the public interest. We
see no negative impact to the public as we agree to do everything required to prevent any impact such
as runoff etc. In addition, we would use all of the same materials and paint colors, that our existing
home uses, in order to ensure that it woutd be in keeping with the character of the neighborhood.

We do want you to feel comfortable with the guality of the work that we would have done. As with
other projects we have completed on our property, we will meet or exceed any and all requirements. As
in the past, we would use all local contractors.

in addition, we believe we have been extremely good stewards of our property. Over the 19 plus years
we have done the following:

e Removed a noncompliant/unpermitted shed from the north side of the property that was less
than 1 foot from the channel

e Performed repairs to the channel shoreline, including the removal of evasive species, and the
planting of native plants.

¢ Allowed a temporary road to be built across our property in order to replace the bridge over
the channel.

e Did a major shoreline DNR approved, renovation to the Lake Elizabeth shoreline. This project
required the removal of cement and other debris from the lake and returning it to a natural
shoreline, including the addition of native plants. In doing so, we were recognized by the
Kenosha News, and featured in the paper.

Overall, we believe all of the work we have done to our property has only been to improve it
aesthetically and structurally, as well as to bring it in line with the village’s and DNRs requirements.



It is also important to note, that it is not our intention to ever separate the two properties in order that
they could be sold individually. Should the board decide that the best option is to grant the CSM as
opposed to keeping the property as one lot, we would gladly agree to a deed restriction stating that the
two properties could never be sold separately.

We look forward to the opportunity to come before the Planning Commission to further explain the
details of our plans, as well as answer any questions that may aid in the approval process.

Respectfully submitted,
Michael Gartenberg & Faye Gartenberg

301 West Park Drive
Twin Lakes, W153181

847-751-6800
Mike@Gartenbergs.com




APPROX. OROINARY
HiGH WATER MWARK

ELIZABETH

VICINITY MAP

NW t/4 SEC. 2B—1-19
SCALE: 1" = 2000

—— -

N

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN STATE
PLAN COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE {NAD 1927).
THE SOUIH LINE OF NW 1/4 OF SEC. 28-1-19
SEING 5 89°02'39" W.

1
SCALE: 1”7 40

40 80

LEGEND

@ — FOUND KENOSHA COUNTY
CONCRETE MONUMENT

Q — SET 1" IRON PIPE, 18" I
LENGTH, 1.68 EBS,/LIN. FT.

& . FOUND 1" |,D. IRON PIPE

* o~ SET 7" NALL IN BRICK PAVERS

RECORDED AS

—
~
}

GARY 8.
FOAT %,
51508 g’ &
Woterforde 2 /1

i B APPROX. ORDINARY
T — — P / / HGH WATER MARK

93*/73%7& 3

SEPTEMBER 28, 2021
5 8902397 W 194892

- / Sup b ol T
§ 89°02'39° WA 123218 N\'5 8O0 WA 55360 . S‘ 89 (_}2 J9° W 1395.4? i
o S, UNE NW 1/4 OF SEC. 2B-1-18 i I/ SOUTHEAST coaume

e MEANDER CORNER
WEST 174 CORNER nz'39* : OF NORTHWEST 1/4
secnod 28-1-19 S 89°0239° W 2627.60 H 1931952 S hoRHEST o
W 103,120.96 £ 2,468,807.3 N 193,172.80
£ 2,467.575,30 E 2,470,202.58

CORMER FALLS Bl LAKE
SHEET 2 OF 3



DLINDEA CUUNTT GERTIFIED SURVEY MAF NOU.
TWIN LAKES MAP NO.

BEING A DIVISION OF LOT 1, MOUNT MORIAH SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN GOVERNMENT LOT 4
IN THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 28, TOWN 1

NORTH, RANGE 19 EAST OF THE FOURTH
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, VILLAGE OF TWIN LAKES, COUNTY OF KENOSHA, STATE OF WISCONSIN.

VICINITY MAP

NW 1/4 SEC, 28-1-19
SCALE: 1" = 2000'

-~

= &

BEARING BASE: GRID NORTH, WISCONSIN STATE
PLAN COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE {NAD 1827),
THE SOUTH LINE OF MW 1/4 OF SEC. 28-1-19
BEING 5 B9'02'39" w.

SCALE: 1" = 4¢’

40 80

LEGEND

@& — FOUND KENOSHA COUNTY
CONCRETE MONUMENT

O - SEY 1" iRON PIPE, 18" IN
LENGTH, 1.68 LBS./LIN. £T.

© — FOUND 1" LD, RON PIPE

¥ = SET 77 NAIL IN BRICK PAVERS

{ } — RECORDED AS

POINT OF
BEGINNING

GARY 8. “.

U LY £\ S / APPROX, ORDINARY
rﬁ.—s&s ¥ g PR — . / / HGH WATER UARK
158 :

Weterfoid,

i,

~__!
TIevits 2 4452"@
SEPPEMBER 28, 2021
P g 5 8Y'02'39° W 1948.92 —
5 890238 WA 123218 \\"s agv230" W/ll 553.60 s 8.9’¢2’3{_ﬁ_7b_:_39&4:2 _
R e comven S. Wt N 174 OF SEC. 25110 VEDER ComvER SOUTHEAST CORNER
SOl Sa e § 89°02°59" W 2627.60 N 193,149.52 O NORTHHEST 174
N 193,128.06 £ 2.468,807.33 t o 193.972.80
E 2,467,578.50

E 2.470.702 58




Village of Twin Lakes
**% CUSTOMER RECEIPT ***
DATE: 06/03/22 TIME: 12:19:09

DESCRIPTION PAY CD AMOUNT
PLAN COMM CK 250.00
GARTENBERG 282-3140 12505
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 2590.00
AMOUNT TENDERED 2590.00
CHANGE DUE .00
TRANS #: 7 CASHIER CODE: JHD

BATCH #: C220603 REGISTER ID: 007



2202/8/9 ‘pajuld sjeq *Aunog eysouay Jorjuod eseald ‘puno) aue sopuUEdaLoSIP J| "PAUIRIUCD URJRY SaloRINSoEU AU Jo) Bjgisuodsal jou s| AunoD eysouay| “Ajuo sesodind aoueio)al 10) Pasn aq O} S| PUB UMOUS BaJE U} Buppaye so0inos Jayio pue
$8210 [ediiunu pue AUNod 'alels SNOjIEA Uj PaJeds| UONEULO)U] PUE EJEP 'SPI0J0! Jo uofe||dwod & S| Bupmesp SIYL "9Ue S pash oq 0} PIPUSU| 10U S| pue KaAIns & Jou dew papiooas AleBs| & Jayieu 5| dew S|yl TINVIOSIa

o q S v b

1994 15= You |

S

puaba

ONIddVIN IAILOVHILNI
ALNNOD VHSONIN




Department of Building and Zoning
Plan Commission / Design Review
Application and Checklist

Section 17.42.020 of the Village Code lists all projects that must go before the Plan Commission and undergo a Design Review. Please read this section
to determine if your project must go through this process. You may also be required to complete this application if the Building Inspector, upon review of
your project, has determined that a Design Review is necessary.

Please Print Clearly:
Legal Property Owner:

Name: /hl(,‘a(,/ /0"’5“*&(!

rod. Rox il

Mailing Address:
Tz, Lotk frt 525/
City State Zip
Applicant/Petitioner:
Name: e ehacel ﬁfa‘#’-fl
Mailing Address: Po Box 711
Tven Lapes Wi 835
City : State Zip
Telephone # : x5 309 6016
(Area Code)

Fax Number: = 262 Yyy 1525

E-Mail Address: miKe @, froder brothers LLl.com

Property Information

Property Address:

Parcel Number:

General
Project Location:

Proposed
Project Use:

Current Use:

Existing Zoning:

Yo5 p. Lake AV

Tiwin Lakes wi 53 v/
City State Zip

B5-U- 1N4- Al (B0

Front of  boilding

outside  food + dviaks

Ion.rkuw.
7

Commevceaf




Are you requesting zoning changes?**  Yes No /
If yes, fill in the fields immediately below:

Current Zoning; Proposed Zoning:

** Zoning change requests are $325

Village staff may determine that an escrow account is to be set up with the Village Treasurer to cover attorney/engineer and/or Village Planner fees.
Applicant/petitioner is hereby duly advised that the engineer and/or attorney or any professional assistance as deemed necessary by the Village of Twin
Lakes may be employed for this project, issue, or matter. Escrow money required from the applicant will be put into an account for use in the payment of
any professional fees and any balance will be returned within 45 days after the matter is completed.

To accompany this application: $250.00 fee for Plan Commisgion/Design Review appearance, additional fees and escrow money as noted below, and all
completed paperwork.

Owner's Signature: ﬂL = 7
Applicant/Petitioner's Signature: % Qﬁ

Date: S-la- 2

Required Fees

Plan Commission/Design Review Appearance Fee (Village Code 3.06.010 (D), 1 & 2): S 250
Zoning Change Request Fee: $325 if applicable (Municipal Code 17.44.050 (C)): S

Escrow, as required by Village Administrator and Building Inspector: S

Total Amount Due: S —zzé?) =
Developer's Agreement Required? Yes No ><



village of Twin Lakes
*xk CUSTOMER RECEIPT *+*%*
DATE: 0L/16/22 TIME: 13:00:32

DESCRIPTION PAY CD AMOUNT
PLAN COMM CK 250.00
PUSATERI 211-1300 1085
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 250.00
AMOUNT TENDERED 250.00
CHANGE DUE .00
TRANS #: L) CASHIER CODE: JHED
BATCH #: cz220516 REGISTER ID: 007

5 E%E%EDF U:‘[é‘trl ' @F I‘v-n L;,}:ej - _. . & :QS'D eb_

BNK) Hmnmlhnk

L BMOHMI RN

P?c -P o ,:./A‘W/%om?

' . ' . _ f  .1085 K
- ZAA ENTERPRISES LLC R LT
EL (EF" ZZA o T C ™, R AT SEGURED BV |
~mmmmwwm: A;“H : 'ﬁWE 5(31g 2mmm 
3

DOLLARS f 

. 'Séwrw Fn.llul.n.'k

-




b |

o
.1 rnw g
R

e \I@tQ MDQ
Ty

J i 1_“. mw\ .‘r_wu T R , . , .._w

AT B ¥

’—\..‘_x"“

& . R 5
¥y . CoC

: .UE“ mwnmn Yl im.w,.cﬁmt. H & , .a : \ . ,



€202/8/9 ‘pajuld sjeqg : A
900 [edipiunw pue Ajunca *a1ejs SNOLEA U PBJE0] UOELLIOJU] PUE BlEp 'SPI029) JO Uofe|IdWOD € 5| BUIMEIP SIYL "9UO SE PaSN aq O} PApLBU] 1ou 5| pue Aamins e Jou dew papiosal A|eBa] & Jeujieu §) dew sjy).
- - : e

1934 ¥G=you| |

S

[ Emr—— =

00°G¥Z-

ti o e e

=T

ONIddVIN'IAILOVHILNI
ALNNO VHSONH




